

# Evelyn Peralta

Twentynine Palms, CA 92277

[peralta1816@gmail.com](mailto:peralta1816@gmail.com)

+1 775 455 5515

How I stated before, i have worked as a ranch hand. Doing so has give me a lot of mechanic skills. I'm also bilingual and I know how to work well with other. Always love to help. I'm really friendly and good at being calm and patient. I have had the privilege of working a job where I saw hundreds of different faces everyday and I'm happy to say that I calmed a lot of people down during these covid times and made them feel more safe and comfortable with what's being mandated by the state

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

## Work Experience

---

### **US Army**

322nd engineer company - Sloan, NV

September 2020 to Present

I work as a reservist in the US ARMY as a horizontal construction engineer.

### **Ranch Hand**

Orovaca inc - Golconda, NV

May 2014 to October 2020

general farm duties as fixing fence, moving and baling hay, planting forage crops as directed, irrigating and applying fertilizer or chemicals as directed, and plowing, cultivating, and harvesting plantings. Branding and attending to animals until ready to Butcher. Assisting in wild fires. Maintenance and operating equipment; dump trucks, Hay baler, tractors etc.

### **Busser/Hostess**

Hideaway - Battle Mountain, NV

April 2018 to August 2018

Duties include; cleaning, greeting and sitting people. Setting tables. Cleaning tables, restocking condiments, plates, silverware, beer and desserts. At times serving people.

## Education

---

### **High school or equivalent**

### **High school or equivalent**

Battle Mountain High School - Battle Mountain, NV

## Skills

---

- Bilingual, easygoing, and very friendly

- Backhoe Operation
- Farming
- Heavy Equipment Operation
- Restaurant experience
- Excavator
- Construction

## Languages

---

- Spanish - Fluent
- English - Fluent

## Military Service

---

### **Branch: Army Reserve**

Service Country: United States

Rank: Private First Class

September 2020 to Present

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Horizontal construction**

April 2021 to Present

operate heavy construction equipment like bulldozers, tractors, backhoes, scrapers, excavators, and road graders

## Assessments

---

### **Attention to detail — Proficient**

October 2021

Identifying differences in materials, following instructions, and detecting details among distracting information

Full results: [Proficient](#)

### **Customer focus & orientation — Proficient**

October 2021

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity

Full results: [Proficient](#)

### **Sales fit — Proficient**

October 2021

Measures the traits that are important for success in sales positions

Full results: [Proficient](#)

### **Real estate — Familiar**

October 2021

Matching listings with specifications

Full results: [Familiar](#)

### **Retail customer service — Familiar**

October 2021

Comprehending and responding to retail customer needs

Full results: [Familiar](#)

### **Scheduling — Proficient**

December 2021

Cross-referencing agendas and itineraries to avoid scheduling conflicts

Full results: [Proficient](#)

### **Sales skills — Highly Proficient**

August 2022

Influencing and negotiating with customers

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

### **Scheduling — Proficient**

December 2021

Cross-referencing agendas and itineraries to avoid scheduling conflicts

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.